STATE OF CALIFQRNIA—CALIFORNEA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY EDMUND G, BROWN Jr.. Goverpor

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING SERVICES

OFFICE ENGINEER

1727 30" STREET, MS 43

SACRAMENTQ, CA 95816-8041 Flex your power!
" PHONE (916) 227-6299 Be energy efficient!

FAX (916)227-6282
www.dot.ca.pov/ca.gov/esc/oe

April 8, 2014 Facsimile: (530) 223-3879
Corkey Harmon, President 02-4F4504
Stimpel-Wiebelhaus Associates, Inc. 02-Sha-5-R34.3/R36.8

P. Q. Box 492335 B.0. 03/12/2014

Redding, CA 96049
Dear Mr. Harmon,

The Department of Transportation (Caltrans) received a bid submitted by Stimpel-Wiebelhaus
Associates, Inc. (SWA) for Contract 02-4F4504 on March 12, 2014. By this letter, Caltrans
notifies SWA that its bid is nonresponsive because it failed to properly complete the Subcontractor
List form.

Caltrans 2010 revised Standard Specifications, Section 2-1.33C states in part, “...The Subcontractor

List must show the name, address, and work portions to be performed by each subcontractor listed.

Show work portions by bid item number, description, and percentage of each bid item

subcontracted”. On the Subcontractors List form, under Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted,

SWA listed percentages that are representative of the total contract bid, rather than the percent of
~work to be performed.

Based on the above, Caltrans will proceed to award the contract to the lowest responsible bidder,
providing that all requirements are met.

Your attention is directed to Section 3-1.04 of the 2010 Standard Specifications. Caltrans is not
obligated to offer an extension of the award period for a nonresponsive bid. Should you wish to
extend your bid while resolving a nonresponsive finding, you must send your request to the Office
Engineer no later than 4:00 p.m., two business days prior to the expiration of your bid.

If you have any questions, please contact Mulissa Smith, Contract Awards Branch Chief, at
(916) 227-6228.

Sincerely,

[2_JOHN C"McMILLAN
Deputy Division Chief
Office Engineer
Division of Engineering Services

Attachment

"Caltrans improves mobility across California”



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT QOF TRANSPORTATION
. , BID BOOK
Contract No.: 02-4F4504 Project ID: 0212000155
Bidder: VC0000014078 - Stimpel-Wiebelhaus Associates Inc.

SUBCONTRACTOR LIST

The bidder must identify each subcontractors performing work in an amount in
excess of 1/2 of 1 percent of the total bid or 510,000, whichever is greater.
{Pub Cont Code 4 4100 et sSeqg.) Complete business name, location, and
desceription of subcontracted work and submit with the bid. Complete bid item
numbers and percentage of bid item subcontracted and submit with the bid, or
fax to (916)227-6282 within 24 hours after the bid opening. Failure toc provide
complete information in all areas within the time specified will result in

a nonresponsive bid. ‘

List this sub? Yes
1) Pusiness Name:APPIAN UDBE SWPPP
City:EL SOBRANTE State:Ca
Description of Subcontracted Work:
PREPARE LEAD COMPLIANCE PLAN
Bid Item Numbers:

1
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.11

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bi@ Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes

2) Business Name:APPIAN UDBE SWPPP
City: EL SOBRANTE State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

PREPARE WATER POLLUTION CONTROL PROGRAM

Bid Item Numbers:

12

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.04

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:



Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages?of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes
3} Business Name:APPLY-A-LINE
City:ANDERSON  State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:
TEMPORARY STRIPE
Bid Ttem Numbers:

5
percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

1.44

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes
4) Business Name:APPLY-A-LINE
City: ANDERSON State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:
TEMPORARY PAVEMENT MARKING
Bid Item Numbers:

6
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

ﬁid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Itewm Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:



List this sub? Yes

5) Business Name:APPLY-A-LINE
State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

City: ANDERSON

CHANNELIZERS

Bid Item Numbeérs:
7

Percentages of Bid
éid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid
List this sub? Yes

6) Business Name
City: ANDERSON

Bid Item Numbers:
19

Percentages of Bid
.16

Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid

List this sub? Yes

items

items

items

items

items

Subcontracted:

Subcontracted:

Subcontracted:

Subcontracted:

Subcontracted:

:APPLY-A-LINE
State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:
REMOVE THERMOPLASTIC STRIPE

items

items

items

items

items

Subcontracted:

Subcontracted:

Subcontracted:

Subcontracted:

Subcontracted:

7) Business Name:APPLY-A-LINE

State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

REMOVE THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKINGS

City: ANDERSON

Bid Item Numbers:



20
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.01
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes
8) Business Name:APPLY-A-LINE
City:ANDERSON  State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:
REMOVE PAVEMENT MARKERS
Bid Item Numbers:

21
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.02
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes

9) Business Name:APPLY-A-LINE
City:ANDERSON  State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

RUMBLE STRIP

Bid Item Numbers:

40

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.1

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:



Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Nﬁmbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes

10) Business Name:APPLY-A-LINE
City:ANDERSON State:Ca
Description of Subcontracted Work:

THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARRKINGS

Bid Item Numbers:

66
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.07

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes

11) Business Name:APPLY-A-LINE
City:ANDERSON State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

SPRAYABLE THERMOPLASTIC STRIPE

Bid Item Numbers:

67

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.35 :

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:



percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

1

List this sub? Yes

12) Business Name:APPLY-A-LINE
City:ANDERSON State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

RECESSED REFLECTORS

Bid Item Numbers:

68
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.15
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes _
14} Business Name:STATEWIDE TRAFFIC SAFETY & SIGNS

City:REDDING State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:
CONSTRUCTION AREZR SIGNS
Bid ITtem Numbers:

2
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

éié Item Numbers:
?ercentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes
15) Business Name:STATEWIDE TRAFFIC SAFETY & SIGN

City:REDDING State:CA



Description of Subcontracted Work:
TRAFFIC CONTROL SYSTEM
Bid Item Numbers:
3 . .
pPercentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
1.54
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes -

16) Business Name:STATEWIDE TRAFFIC SAFETY & SIGN
City:REDDING State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

REMOVE ROADSIDE SIGN

Bid Item Numbers:

22

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.06

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes

17) BusinesSs Name:STATEWIDE TRAFFIC SAFETY & SIGN
City:REDDING State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

RESET ROADSIDE SIGN

Bid Item Numbers:

28

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.03

Bid Item Numbers:



pPercentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
BEid Item Numbers:

pPercentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes

18) Business Name:STATEWIDE TRAFFIC SAFETY & SIGN
City:REDDING State:(A
Description of Subcontracted Work:

FURNISH LAMINATED PANEL SIGN

Bid Item Numbers:

46
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

éig Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes
19} Business Name:STATEWIDE TRAFFIC SAFETY & SIGN

City:REDDING State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:
FURNISH SINGLE SHEET ALUMINUM SIGN
Bid Item Numbers:
47
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.10

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:



Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes

20} Business Name: STATEWIDE TRAFFIC SAFETY & SIGN
City:REDDING State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

ROADSIDE SIGN ONE POST

Bid Item Numbers:

48
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.08

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes

21} Business Name:STATEWIDE TRAFFIC SAFETY & SIGN
City:REDDING State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

ROADSIDE SIGN TWO POST

Bid Item Numbers:

49

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.02

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

BRid Ttem Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes



22) Business Name:STATEWIDE TRAFFIC SAFETY & SIGN
City:REDDING State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

DELINEATOR

Bid Item Numbers:

59
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.04
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes )
23) Bugsiness Nawme:STATEWIDE TRAFFIC SAFETY & SIGN

City:REDDING State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:
MILEPOST MARKER
Bid Item Numbers:

60
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.002
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Ttem Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Ttem Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes

24} Business Name:STATEWIDE TRAFFIC SAFETY & SIGN
City:REDDING State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

MARKER CULVERT

Bid Item Numbers:

61

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.01



Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontractred:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
List this sub? Yes
25) Business Name:STATEWIDE TRAFFIC SAFETY & SIGN

City:REDDING State:CA

Degcription of Subcontracted Work:
OBJECT MARKER
Bid Item Numbers:
63
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
.01
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
List this sub? Yes
26} Businegs Name:DIRT & AGGREGATE INTERCHANGE INC.

City:FAIRVIEW State:OR
Description of Subcontracted Work:

RESET METAL BEAN GUARDRAILING
Bid Item Numbers:
27
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
1.04
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:



Bid Item Numbers:
Perceqtages‘of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes
27) Business Name:DIRT & AGGREGATE INTERCHANGE INC.

City:FAIRVIEW State:OR
Description of Subcontracted Work:
RESET END ANCHOR ASSEMELY
Bid Item Numbers:

29
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.07

Bgd Item Numbexrs:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbexrs:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes
28) Business Name:M & S ENVIRONEMENTAL LANDSCAPES INC.

City:REDDING State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

HYDROSEED

Bid Item Numbers:

37

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

éi; Item Numbexrs:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:



List this sub? 7

29) Business Name: NORTHERN INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC
City:ANDERSON State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

LIGHTING

Bid Item Numbers:

70

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.83

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes

30) Business Name:NORTHERN INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC
City:ANDERSON State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

MAINTAIN EXISTING TRAFFIC ELEMENTS

Bid Item Numbers:

€9

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.06

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes

31) Business Name:SHASTA CONSTRUCTORS

City:REDDING State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

CONCRETE BARRIER
Bid Item Numbers:



€5
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

1.23
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes

32) Businegs Name:A.C. DIKE CO
City:LINCOLN State:Ca
Description of Subcontracted Work:

A.C. DIKE

Bid Item Numbers:

41

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

.17

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbere:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
List this sub? Yes

33) Business Name:A.C. DIKE CO

City:LINCOLN State:AC
Description of Subcontracted Work:
A.C. DIKE CO
Bid Item Numbers:
42
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
.26
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:



Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
pid Ttem Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes
34) Business Name:DARREN TAYLOR CONSTRUCTION

City:ANDERSON State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:
COLD PLANE ASPHALT CONCRETE
Bid Item Numbers:

31
Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

1.28

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid items Subcontracted:



% Transmit Conf.Report sxx
8 2014 04:29pm

P.1
CALTRANS CONTR AWARDS Fax 916-227-6282

Apr

Fax/Phone Number

Mode

Start

Time

Page

Result

Note

915302233879

Normal

08:04:21pm

7'53"

16

0K

STATE OF CALIEQRIM]A-- CALIFOINIA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGEWCY

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING SERVICES

OFFICE ENGINEER,

1727 30" STREET, MS 43

SACRAMENTO, CA 95816-8041
" PHONE (916) 227-6299

FAX (916)227-6282

www.dot.ca.govica.goviescios

Be energy (ﬁcnemf

April 8, 2014 ' Facsimile: (530) 223-3879

Corkey Harmon, President 02-4F4504
Stimpel-Wiebelhaus Associates, Ing. 02-Sha-5-R34 3/R36.8
P. 0. Box 492335 B.O. 03/12/2014
Redding, CA 96049

Dear Mr. Harmon,

The Department of Transportation (Caltrans) received a bid submitted by Stimpel-Wiebelbaus
Associates, Inc. (SWA) for Contract 02-4F4504 on March 12, 2014. By this letter, Calirans
notifies SWA that its bid is nonresponsive because it fatled to properly complete the Subcontractor
List forr.

Caltrans 2010 revised Standard Specifications, Section 2-1.33C states in patt, “...The Subcormtractor
List must show the name, address, and work portions to be performed by each subcontractor listed
Show work portions by bid item number, description, and percentage of egch bid item
subcontracted”. On the Subcontractors List form, under Percentages of Bid Items Subconteacted,
SWA listed percentages that are representative of the total contract bid, tather than the percent of
_work to be performed. '

Based on the above, Caltrans will proceed to award the contract to the lowest responsibie bidder,
providing that all requirements are met.

Your attention is directed to Section 3-1.04 of the 2010 Standard Specifications. Caltrans is not
obligated to offer an exiension of the award period for a nonresponsive bid.  Should you wish to
extend your bid while resolving & nonresponsive finding, you must send your request to the Office
Engineer no later than 4:00 p.m., two business days prior to the expiration of your bid.

If you have any questions, please contact Mulissa Smith, Contact Awards Branch Chief, at
(916) 227-6228.

Sincerely,

{4, JOHN C"McMILLAN

Deputy Division Chief
Office Engineer
Division of Engineering Services

Attachment

“Caltrans improves mobility across Califormia”
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